
1

Faculty Senate
Meeting Minutes
October 16, 2013, 4:30 PM
MTSU Faculty Senate Chambers

___________________________________________________________________

Members Present – M. Arndt, J.Belsky, S. Boyd, J. Brickey, N. Brooks, L. Burriss, L.
Clark, M. Deme, L. Dubek, T. Farwell, B. Freeman, J. Gray, C. Harris, J. Hawkins,
B. Hinote, M. Hinz, R. Hoffman, P. Kelly, M. Knight, A. Lutz, P. MacDougall, S.
Mangrum, J. McCormick, A. McCullough, K. McNulty, W. Means, J. Miller, D.
Raffo, S. Roberts, B. Rushlow, K. Scherzer, T. Jurkanin, B. Turnage, P. Wall, M.
Weller, P. West-Osterfield, A. Williams

Members Absent – D. Patterson, C. Stephens, D. Weatherspoon

Members Excused – W. Canak, L. Craig-Unkefer, M. Fleming, S. Franklin, K. Mathis,
G. Pisut, J. Reineke, C. Rosenmuller, C. True

Additional Attendees – A. Harris, D. Sells

___________________________________________________________________

Agenda

1. Roll call- the meeting was called to order at 4:30 by Prof Scott Boyd

2. A motion was made, seconded and passed to approve the September 9, 2013
minutes.

3. Treasurers report
 Travel: $1600
 General: $2002.71
 Foundation: $405.16

4. Argos Training
 Prof. Boyd said that there was a less than expected showing to the

Argos training sessions so a second set of training sessions will be
added. The Argos dashboard provides users with access to data on the
student population going back approximately 5 years. He asked
senators for best time blocks to schedule the next training sessions.
Tuesday/Thursday afternoons were selected as the best possibility.
Prof. Boyd said that individual training may also be available.

5. Midterm Grade Reporting
 Prof. Boyd said the deadline for midterm grade reporting for all students

is October 22, 2013. A discussion followed regarding where the



2

mandate to report midterm grades for all students. Prof. Boyd said he
believed it was a request from President McPhee as part of the
retention efforts. Prof. Boyd said it was not a new system, but replaced
the system that already existed for reporting midterm grades.

 A question was asked regarding how success of the midterm grade
reporting system was to be measured. Prof. Boyd said there was no
end date to the data collection at the moment. He said that this project
is at the starting point.

 A question was asked regarding the role of the Faculty Senate in the
change to midterm grade reporting for all students. Prof. Boyd said that
Dr. Bartel was confident that the senate was involved in the midterm
grade reporting change. Members of the Senate said they did not
remember seeing a proposal for change of policy.

 A question was asked if any mention and/or discussion of the midterm
grade reporting change appeared in the Senate minutes. Prof. Boyd
said he could not find any, but would check again.

 It was said that the Faculty Senate should make sure that policy issues
are brought before the entire senate. It was said that there needs to be
clarity when issues are discussed with representatives of the Faculty
Senate and not brought before the entire body.

 A question was asked regarding where the role of student responsibility
was in the retention and student success efforts. Prof. Boyd said he
would bring up this point.

 A motion was made, seconded and passed (with one vote against) to
refer this matter to the Steering Committee to review past decisions on
policy.

6. Retention Assessment Survey
 Prof. Boyd said he brought the retention assessment survey before the

Steering Committee in October. He said that the survey is a work in
process, but that there have been questions about the survey at several
levels. He said that the questions the steering committee had involved
type of data collected, the legal implications, the privacy implications
and the accountability implications for faculty.

 Prof. Boyd said he met with Dr. Bartel to express the concerns of the
Steering Committee. Prof. Boyd said that Dr. Bartel was aware that
there were several issues regarding the survey in its current state. Prof.
Boyd said the survey will not be implemented this semester. He said
that the Faculty Senate will be involved in the process if the survey
instrument is to go forward.

7. Loan and Scholarship Standing Committee
 Representatives from the Loan and Scholarship standing committee

presented the final recommendations and conclusions from the 2012-
2013 committee (See attached). The recommendations included the
possibility of eliminating the committee, reinvestigating the composition
of the committee, and eliminating face-to-face appeals. The
representatives submitted a proposed policy change (see attached)
which would eliminate face-to-face appeals.



3

 Dr. Harris said that the guidelines for financial aid are set by the
government. The guidelines are complex. She said that eliminating the
face-to-face appeal process does not deny students the right to appeal
as there are appeals prior to this. The committee believed that the face-
to-face meetings introduced bias into the process and created an
excessive administrative burden.

 Dr. Sells said the policy change requested still follows the official
process. She said that this revised policy is removing some procedural
elements.

 A question was asked regarding what peer institutions do regarding the
loan and scholarship process and committee. The committee members
did not know.

 It was mentioned that faculty on this committee were concerned they
were not the best qualified to deal with the issues that came before the
committee.

 A question was asked regarding the amount of work that was placed on
the chair of this committee. It was said that chairing this committee is a
significant increase in workload due to scheduling, setup, and
paperwork.

 Dr. Harris said she would be available to answer any additional
questions the Faculty Senate had.

8. University Standing Committee Reassessment
 Prof. Boyd said Dr. Canak is starting to look at the standing committee

reassessment issue. Prof. Boyd said the first deadline is mid-November.
The next is mid-March.

 It was asked if Dr. Canak will bring a proposal before the Faculty
Senate. Prof. Boyd said that he was not sure. He said that Dr. Canak
was starting to meet with people and seek volunteers.

9. Roundtable on Higher Education
 Prof. Boyd said the Governor responded that they appreciated being

invited to this, but cannot fit it in his schedule at the moment. Prof. Boyd
said that the recommendation from the Steering Committee was to put
this on hold until after April 1 when candidates will be announced.

 A discussion followed that it was disappointing that the Governor could
not find time to meet with higher educators in the year he said he was
going to focus on higher education.

10.United Campus Workers (Presented by Dr. Lutz)
 The United Campus Workers presented a letter requesting Faculty

Senate Assistance with three issues (see attached).
 A discussion followed regarding who determines table space at benefits

fairs, whether the group is a recognized campus group, and the role of
organizations with faculty members on campus.

 A motion was made to send the request to President McPhee to
respond to these issues at the next President’s Liaison Meeting. The
motion was seconded and passed (with one vote opposed)



4

11. New Business
 Prof. Boyd said the Office of the Provost will be providing cards to

advisers with a list of MTSU services available to students. It is
currently being revised. It was asked why not put this information on the
website and save printing costs. Prof. Boyd said he would mention that
to Dr. Bartel.

 Prof. Boyd said that the Access and Diversity Town Hall is scheduled
for October 24th 2:00-4:30 in JUB.

 Prof Boyd said that Jeff Hoyt is willing to help us with any data we need.
 Prof Boyd said that the 2.2% increase in the incoming freshmen class

translates to 59 students.

12.A motion was made and seconded to adjourn

Action Items:
1. Prof. Boyd to check if Argos is just for undergraduate student data or if it

includes graduate student data.
2. Prof. Boyd to recheck the minutes for mention of midterm grade reporting for

all students and follow up with Dr. Bartel
3. Steering Committee to examine the Senate role in the midterm grade reporting

change
4. Prof. Boyd to check role of student responsibility in student success
5. Prof. Boyd to bring the United Campus Workers concerns to the President at

the next President’s Liaison Meeting
6. Prof. Boyd to mention putting information card regarding student services on

the website.

Respectfully submitted,

Tricia M. Farwell
2013-2014 Faculty Senate Recording Secretary
















	DRAFT 10-16-13 Faculty Senate Minutes
	Attachments



